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From: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 6E04) <6E04@anc.dc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 7:47 PM

To: Alexandra Wilson <awilson@sullivanbarros.com>

Subject: Re: Civic Association - Additional Information for 1100 6th Street, NW Map Amendment

Good evening,

There is currently no civic association that covers this area. The previous one, The Mount Vernon Square Civic Association, folded years ago.
Sincerely,

Rachelle

Rachelle Nigro

Commissioner, 6E04

Vice Chair, ANC 6E
202-236-3329

From: Alexandra Wilson <awilson@sullivanbarros.com>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:44:53 PM

To: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 6E04) <6EQ4@anc.dc.gov>

Subject: Civic Association - Additional Information for 1100 6th Street, NW Map Amendment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the
content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Commissioner Nigro,

Hope this email finds you well. The hearing for the Map Amendment (22-22, 1100 6th Street, NW) just concluded. The Chairman left the record open so
that we can submit information regarding outreach to any civic associations. Is there a civic association in the area in which the property is located, or in
the ANC? If so, has that association been contacted as part of the ANC review of this Map Amendment?

Thanks, and happy holidays,

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO.22-22
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Alex

Alexandra Wilson
Senior Associate Attorney
202-503-3581

Sullivan & Barros, LLP
1155 15th Street, NW
Suite 1003
Washington, DC 20005

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s)
listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.
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